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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 14, 1984

The President
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500
ATT: Sherrie M. Cooksey

RE: MUR 1788
President Ronald Reagan
Reagan-Bush '84 and

Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as
treasurer

Senator Jesse Helms
Helms for Senate Committee and

Mark L. Stephens, as treasurer

Dear Mr. President:

On September 20, 1984, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 10, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your committee, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee,
General Counsele

BY:
Associate Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 14, 1984

Ronald E. Robertson, Esquire
Chief Counsel
Reagan-Bush '84
440 First Street, N.W.
Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 1788
President Ronald Reagan
Reagan-Bush '84 and
Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as
treasurer

Senator Jesse Helms
Helms for Senate Committee and
Mark L. Stephens, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Robertson:

On September 20, 1984, the Commission notified your client
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 10, 1984, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene!!l Couns

BY: enneth A. Grs
Associate Ge eral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.~j7UJ. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

SDecember 14, 1984

The Honorable Jesse Helms
Senate Dirksen 402
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

RE: MUR 1788
President Ronald Reagan
Reagan-Bush '84 and
Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as
treasurer

Senator Jesse Helms
Helms for Senate Committee and
Mark L. Stephens, as treasurer

Dear Senator Helms:

On September 20, 1984, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on Decembex 10, 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your committee and the other respondents, there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Germeal Counsel,-

BY:' 'Kenneth A
Associate neral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 14, 1984

Brice M. Clagett, Esquire
Covington and Burling
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
P.O. Box 7566
Washington, D.C. 20044

RE: MUR 1788
President Ronald Reagan
Reagan-Bush '84 and
Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as
treasurer

Senator Jesse Helms
Helms for Senate Committee and
Mark L. Stephens, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Clagett:

On September 20, 1984, the Commission notified the Helms for
Senate Committee and Senator Helms of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Elections Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 10, 1984, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you and the other respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commisison closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genelwl Counsel /

BY:
Associate



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 14, 1984

Bernard B. Scheps
Gertrude G. Scheps
3838 Pinewood Terrace
Falls Church, Virginia 22041

RE: MUR 1788

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Scheps:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 13, 1984, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended .("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleUe nepiou nsun

ssociate G eral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
) MUR 1788

President Ronald Reagan)
Reagan-Bush '84

and Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, )
as treasurer, et. al.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 10,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1788:

1. Find no reason to believe that
President Ronald Reagan or
Reagan-Bush '84 and Angela M.
Buchanan Jackson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

2. Find no reason to believe that
Senator Jesse Helms or the Helms
for Senate Committee and Mark L.
Stephens, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the letters attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed December 6, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

__ __ _ )_Z 4 cY= .~ e m
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-6-84, 12:51
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 12-6-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Off ice of General Counse1o).A'

December 6, 1984

MtJR 1788 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of___ ______________

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other
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DISTRIBUTION

Compliance
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Status Sheets
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below)
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FEDERAL ZU~ON 'COWISSOF FEFE

1325 * Otreet, N.W. , y
Washingtont, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REI 6p12:5
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1788
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: DAECOMPLAINT RECEIVE

BY OGC:
September 17. 1984
DATE ZW NOTIFICATION
TO RNSPOEdNTS:
September 20, 1984
STAFF MEMBER: Matt Gerson

COMPLAINANTS' NAMES: Bernard B. and Gertrude G. Scheps

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: President Ronald Reagan
Reagan-Bush '84

and Angela N. Buchanan Jackson,
as treasurer

Senator Jesse Helms
Helms for Senate Committee

and Mark L. Stephens,
as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441d
11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On September 17, 1984, complainants Bernard B. and

Gertrude G. Scheps filed a complaint alleging that a television

commercial in which President Reagan advocated Senator Helms'

reelection violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by not including the required

disclaimer statement.

President Reagan and Reagan-Bush '84, with Angela M.

Buchanan Jackson, as treasurer, filed a response on October 11,

1984. Senator Helms and the Helms for Senate Committee, with

Mark L. Stephens, as treasurer, filed a response through counsel
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on October 17, 1984 after requesting an extension of time in

which to answer. We have not yet received a counsel designation

statement from the Helms Committee.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Complainants state that on August 29, 1984 at approuimately

8:00 a.m. while in Greensboro, North Carolina, they saw 4

television commercial on a local ABC affiliate in which Ronald

Reagan, introduced as President, encouraged voters to reelect,

*his friend and valuable advisor, Senator Jesse Helms.'

Complainants allege the comericial did not contain a disclaimer

statement. Such an omission violates the Act because under

2 U.S.C. S 441d a television advertisement advocating one's

election must indicate who paid for, and, where required, who

authorized the communication. The Commission's regulations

specify that a sponsor's identifiction must, "be presented in a

clear and conspicuous manner to give the reader, observer or

listener adequate notice of the identity of persons who paid for

and, where required, who authorized the communication."

11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1).

Reagan-Bush '84's response includes an affidavit from

Mr. Paul O'Dell, Program Manager of television station WGHP-TV,

an ABC affiliate serving Greensboro, North Carolina. See

Attachment 1. Mr. O'Dell is responsible for the political

commercial spots that air on WGHP-TV. Reagan-Bush '84 asked him

to review a video tape of a commercial which aired at

approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29, 1984. Mr. O'Dell states

j4T

I
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that the political advertisement, "carried at its end a picture

of Jesse Helms and the following printed disclaimer: Paid for by

Helms for Senate Committees (emphasis added). Mr. O'Dell adds

that the political advertisement which featured President Reagan

endorsing Senator Helms, "was aired at the request of, and paid

for by, the Helms for Senate Committee."

Reagan-Bush '84's response also includes an affidavit from

Doug Watts, the Reagan-Bush '84 Media Director. See Attachment

2. Mr. Watts, who is responsible for Reagan-Bush '84 air time

purchases, states that Reagan-Bush '84 did not pay for the

political advertisement in question.

The Helms for Senate Committee's response included an

affidavit from Committee treasurer Mark L. Stephens. See

Attachment 3. Mr. Stephens states that he "reviewed the

commercial to which the complaint refers."l/ Mr. Stephens states

that on the commercial he reviewed, "the disclaimer appears at

the end of the commercial in writing superimposed over President

Reagan's picture near the bottom of the screen. (The printed

disclaimer) states: Paid for by Helms for Senate Committee"

(emphasis added). 2/ Notwithstanding the discrepancy with regard

to the video over which the disclaimer ran, the Office of General

1/ Mr. Stephens' original affidavit contains a typographical
error regarding the date on which the commercial he reviewed
was aired. He submitted a second affidavit to correct the
error. See Attachment 3a.

2/ It is possible that Mr. Stephens reviewed an advertisement
different from the one in question.

0 1
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Counsel is of the opinion that 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1) was not

violated. According to Mr. O'Dell, the Program Manager of VGHP-

TV, the political advertisement in question was paid for and

authorized by the Senator's authorized political committee and

contained the necessary disclaimer statement. Indeed, even if

two different commercials are involved, the political

advertisements paid for and authorized by the Senator's committee

featuring President Reagan appear to contain the required

disclaimer. Further)there is no evidence that Ronald Reagan or

Jesse Helms individually violated the law. Therefore, the Office

of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no

reason to believe that a violation occurred.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that President Ronald Reagan or
Reagan-Bush '84 and Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

2. Find no reason to believe that Senator Jesse Helms or the
Helms for Senate Committee and Mark L. Stephens, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
Genera unsel

Associate General ounsel

Attachments
1. Paul O'Dell's affidavit
2. Doug Watts's affidavit
3. Mark L. Stephens' first affidavit
3a. Mark L. Stephens' second affidavit
4. Letters to respondents
5. Letter to Complainants



Affidavit of Paul O'Dell

I Paul O'Delle being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. That I am the Program Manager of television station WGHP-TV,
the ABC affiliate that serves the Greensboro, North Carolina
area;

2. That in my capacity as Program Manager I am responsible for
all programs that air on WGHP-TV, including political commercial
spots;

3. That on September 27, 1984, at the request of the Chief
Counsel's Office of Reagan-Bush '84, I viewed a video tape of a
political commercial which was aired on WGHP-TV at approximately
8:00 AM, August 29, 1984;

4. That the above described political advertisement, which
featured President Reagan endorsing Senator Jesse Helms for
re-election, was aired at the request of, and paid for by, the
Helms for Senate Committee; and

5. That the above described political advertisement, which was
approximately 30 seconds in length, carried at its end a picture
of Jesse Helms and the following pri d disclaimer: "Paid for
by Helms for Senate Committee."-

,a_ O'Dell

County of )
) ss

State of North Carolina )

Subscribed to and affirmed before me this j day of ,
1984.

1NOTARY"'1i~ ~ ~ e

Notary Public

SEAL

My Commission Expires: ./ -



Affidavit of Doug Watts

I, Doug Watts, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. That I am the Media Director of Reagan-Bush '84 (General
Election Committee), the President's Authorized Campaign
Committee;

2. That in my capacity as Media Director of Reagan-Bush '84 I
authorize the purchase of air time for any and all political
advertisements sponsored by Reagan-Bush '84;

3. That I never authorized the purchase of a 30 second spot on
WGHP-TV, the Greensboro, North Carolina ABC-TV affiliate
station, aired at approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29,
1984; and,

4. That Reagan-Bush '84 has not paid for nor is obligated to
pay for a 30 second spot on WGHP-TV which aired at
approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29, 1984.

)g Watts

District of Columbia ) ss

Subscribed to and affirmed before me this 9 day of__
1984. _

SEALOtA 
PUBLC

NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires: /7o_.CL I/4. /95-7



County of)
ss:

state of)

AFFIDAVIT OF MARK L. STEPHENS

Mark L. Stephens, having been duly sworn, deposes and

says as follows:

1. My name is Mark L. Stephens. I am the Treasurer

of the Helms for Senate Committee, the authorized campaign com-

mittee of Senator Jesse Helms ("HFS").

2. I have reviewed the complaint filed by Mr. and

Mrs. Scheps, styled MUR 1788 by the Federal Election Commission

("Commission"). I have ascertained the followings facts with

respect to that complaint.

3. HFS utilizes the disclaimer required by the Com-

mission's regulations on all of its advertising. I have reviewed

the commercial to which the complaint refers. It was aired on

WGHP, the ABC affiliate in Greensboro, at approximately 8:00 a.m.

on August 19, 1984.

4. The disclaimer appears at the end of the commer-

cial in writing superimposed over President Reagan's picture near

the bottom of the screen. It states: "Paid for by Helms for

Senate Committee."

5. It is my experience that this type of written

disclaimer is commonly used on television commercials by

political committees.
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The foregoing statement of facts is true and correct to

the best of my knowledge and belief and is made in good faith.

Date: . /0//b

Notary Public

My Commission expires: ( /

C3y

C7)

v

*tO



County of )
ss:

State of )

AFFIDAVIT OF MARK L. STEPHENS

Mark L. Stephens, having been duly sworn, deposes and

says as follows:

1. My name is Mark L. Stephens. I am the Treasurer

of the Helms for Senate Committee, the authorized campaign com-

mittee of Senator Jesse Helms ("HFS").

2. On October 18, 1984, I executed an affidavit in

connection with the complaint styled MUR 1788 by the Federal

Election Commission

3. Paragraph 3 of my October 18 affidavit in MUR 1788

contains a typographical error. It states:

I have reviewed the commercial to which the complaint
refers. It was aired on WGHP, the ABC affiliate in
Greensboro, at approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 19,
1984."

My affidavit should have read August 29 not August 19.

The foregoing statement of facts is true and correct to

the best of my knowledge and belief and is made in good fai

Date: /14_______ __

Mark 1% Stephefis

Notary Public

MV Commission expires: &-/5'i
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Charles N. Fteele, Esq.I General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Seventh Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.

7Washington, DC 20463

9-o



COVINGTO#& BURLING
g2ol PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W.

P. 0. BOX 7566
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20044

JR.

n.J (Ron) oa-6ooo
ywOIgygme CHMMY DIAL NUMBER 8TW.UAA'

(202) 662-5316

0I equows

a"0 Ni-O, JJ mL

SIH A rtM 710ON60 (tuo w914

sma o easoLJI.
. SN i T k " October 19, 1984

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel c -c
Federal Election Commission --
Seventh Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463 _0

Re: MUR 1788

Dear Mr. Steele:

Senator Jesse Helms and Helms for Senate Committee
("HFS"), Senator Helms' authorized campaign committee, hereby
respond to the complaint in the above matter. The complainants,
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Scheps, allege that while on vacation they
watched a television commercial in North Carolina in which Presi-
dent Reagan appears supporting the reelection of Senator Helms.
The complaint states: "This message was neither preceded nor
followed by any statement of auspices, authority or responsibil-
ity. We both heard this message as described."

The Commission's regulations require that, where any
communication is paid for by a candidate's authorized committee,
then the disclaimer on the communication shall "clearly state
that the communication has been paid for by the authorized poli-
tical committee." 2 C.F.R. S 110.11(a)(1)(i). The regulations
state further that the communication should contain a disclaimer
displayed in a "clear and conspicuous manner to give the . . .
observer . . . adequate notice of the identity" of who paid for
the communication. 2 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1). As the attached



COVINGTON & SURLING

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
October 19, 1984
Page 2

affidavit of the Treasurer of HFS demonstrates, the disclaimer
here stated that the commercial was paid for by HFS, Senator
Helms' authorized committee. The disclaimer appears in writing
superimposed at the bottom of the screen at the end of the com-
mercial. It is common practice for written disclaimers of the
same nature as the one here to be used on television commercials.
See Affidavit at 5. In fact, the form used here is exactly the
same as that suggested by the Commission's own guidelines for
candidates. See Campaign Guide for Congressional Candidates and
Committees at 11 (Sept. 1982).

The Commission, therefore, should find no reason to
believe that Senator Helms and HFS have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq.

Respectfully submitted,

Brice M. Clagett
John R. Bolton
Daniel A. Rowley



County of)
ss:

State of)

AFFIDAVIT OF MARK L. STEPHENS

Mark L. Stephens, having been duly sworn, deposes and

says as follows:

1. My name is Mark L. Stephens. I am the Treasurer

of the Helms for Senate Committee, the authorized campaign com-

mittee of Senator Jesse Helms ("HFS").

2. I have reviewed the complaint filed by Mr. and

Mrs. Scheps, styled MUR 1788 by the Federal Election Commission

("Commission"). I have ascertained the followings facts with

respect to that complaint.

3. HFS utilizes the disclaimer required by the Com-

mission's regulations on all of its advertising. I have reviewed

the commercial to which the complaint refers. It was aired on

WGHP, the ABC affiliate in Greensboro, at approximately 8:00 a.m.

on August 19, 1984.

4. The disclaimer appears at the end of the commer-

cial in writing superimposed over President Reagan's picture near

the bottom of the screen. It states: "Paid for by Helms for

Senate Committee."

5. It is my experience that this type of written

disclaimer is commonly used on television commercials by

political committees.
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The foregoing statement of facts is true and correct to

the best of my knowledge and belief and is made in good faith.

Date: _ 104_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

"Mark L. es

Notary PubElic

My Commission expires: ,/
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October 17, 1984

Matthew Gerson, Esq.
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
Seventh Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1788

Dear Mr. Gerson:

Pursuant to our conversation, I am writing to request
an extension of time until October 19, 1984, for Senator Jesse
Helms and Helms for Senate Committee, Senator Helms' authorized
campaign committee, to respond to the complaint in the above
matter. As I explained, we did not learn of the complaint until
last week. This extension is necessary to prepare an adequate
response.

If you have any questions about this matter, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

a incerely,
Daniel A. Rowley

C=C.
5~ i7~

r M)
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Matthew Gerson, Esq.
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
Seventh Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463
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The President's Authorized Campaign Committee

October 11, 1984

BY MESSENGER

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention:

Re:

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

MUR 1788

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find the Response of Ronald Reagan, Reagan-
Bush '84 and its Treasurer, Angela M. Buchanan Jackson to the
complaint filed with the Commission on September 17, 1984, by
Bernard B. Scheps and Gertrude G. Scheps. This complaint was
received by Reagan-Bush '84 on September 26, 1984.

Si rely, 
,

Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel

RER/cjr
Enclosure

440 First Street N.W., Washington, D.C. 20001 (202)383-1984
Paid for by Reagan-Bush '84: Paul Laxalt. Chairman; Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, Treasurer

t



BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Bernard B. Scheps and )
Gertrude G. Scheps

Petitioners )

v.

Ronald Reagan,
Reagan-Bush '84 and
its Treasurer,
Angela M. Buchanan Jackson

Respondents

MUR 1788

RESPONSE OF RONALD REAGAN,
REAGAN-BUSH '84 AND ITS
TREASURER, ANGELA M.
BUCHANAN JACKSON

INTRODUCTION

On September 17, 1984, Bernard B. Scheps and Gertrude G.

Scheps ("Petitioners"), filed a complaint with the Federal

Election Commission ("Commission") wherein they alleged that at

approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29, 1984 the local ABC-TV

network affiliate station in Greensboro, North Carolina, aired a

political advertisement in which:

President Reagan... appeared and delivered a short,
thoroughly partisan message having no governmental
purpose. He asked that everyone see to it that his
friend and valuable advisor, Senator Jesse Helms, be
re-elected to the Senate.
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Petitioners further alleged that this political

advertisement "was neither preceded nor followed by any

statement of auspices, authority or responsibility." Although

the complaint did not specifically allege that Ronald Reagan or

Reagan-Bush '84 violated 2 U.S.C. Section 441d(a), nevertheless,

the Commission notified Ronald Reagan, Reagan-Bush '84 and its

Treasurer, Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, that it had received a

complaint which alleged that certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act') may have

been violated.

Ronald Reagan, Reagan-Bush '84 and its Treasurer, Angela M.

Buchanan Jackson ("Respondents") submit this response pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. Section 437(g) (1) and 11 C.F.R. Section 111.6(a) and

for the reasons set forth below respectfully request that this

Commission find that there is no reason to believe that

Respondents, or any of them, violated 2 U.S.C. Section

441d(a). Respondents contend, and will demonstrate in this

response that the complaint herein must be dismissed forthwith

for the following reasons. First, there was no violation of 2

U.S.C. Section 441d(a) by Respondents or by any other federal

candidate or political committee. Second, the complaint fails

to meet certain procedural requirements dictated by this

Commission's Regulations.



ARGUMENT

I.THE COMPLAINT MUST BE DISMISSED BECAUSE THERE WAS NO
VIOLATION OF 2 U.S.C. SECTION 441d(a).

Title 2, Section 441d(a) of the United state Code requires

that

whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of
financing communications expressly advocating the election
or defeat of a clearly identified candidate or solicits any
contribution ... through general public political
advertising ...

the communication must indicate who paid for it, and where

required, who authorized such communication. The Commission's

regulations promulgated pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 441d(a)

specify that a sponsor's identification ("disclaimer") must

be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner to give the
reader, observer or listener adequate notice of the
identity of the persons who paid for ... the communication.

11 C.F.R. Section 110.11(a) (1).

It is axiomatic that the disclaimer be presented in a manner

suitable to the medium in which the communication is made.

With reference to television advertisements the Federal

Communications Commission requires that the disclaimer must be

of sufficient size to be readily legible to an average viewer;
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be shown against a background which does not reduce its

legibility; and remain on the screen to be read in full by an

average viewer. 66 FCC 2d 77-643.

A. The Political Advertisement In Question Carried With It
An Appropriate Disclaimer

Petitioners' allegation that the political advertisement

aired on the Greensboro, North Carolina ABC-TV affiliate station

at approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29, 1984 carried with it

no "statement of auspices, authority or responsibility," is

totally false; consistent with applicable Commission

o Regulations, the advertisement in question carried the printed

disclaimer - "Paid for by Helms for Senate Committee." As the

attached affidavit (Exhibit A) of Mr. Paul O'Dell, Program

Manager of WGHP-TV, the ABC-TV affiliate in Greensboro, North

Carolina indicates, Mr. O'Dell, at the request of Respondents,

reviewed a video tape of the political advertisement aired on

his station at approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29, 1984, and

oattests that such advertisement contained the printed disclaimer

"Paid for by Helms for Senate Committee."

B. Since Reagan-Bush '84 Did Not Pay For Nor Authorize the

Political Advertisement in Question, It Is Not Necessary that

the Advertisement Carry A Reagan-Bush 184 Disclaimer

If a political committee authorizes and pays for a

communication which either expressly advocates the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate or solicits
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contributions through general public political advertising, then

and only then, must that committee's disclaimer appear with the

communication. As is evidenced by the attached affidavit of

Doug Watts, Media Director of Reagan-Bush '84 (Exhibit B),

Reagan-Bush '84 did not agree to purchase nor did it pay for the

30 second spot which aired on WGHP-TV at approximately 8:00 a.m.

on August 29, 1984. Consequently, no violation of 2 U.S.C.

Section 44ld(a) occurred when a Reagan-Bush '84 disclaimer did

not appear with the political advertisement in question.

II. THE COMPLAINT MUST BE DISMISSED BECAUSE IT DOES NOT COMPORT
WITH CERTAIN PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMMISSION'S
REGULATIONS.

The Commission's Regulations (11 C.F.R. 111.4(d) (4)) require

that a complaint "be accompanied by any documentation supporting

the facts alleged if such documentation is known of, or

available to, the complainant." Petitioners admit in their

complaint that by contacting the local ABC-TV affiliate station,

they could have easily determined the appropriate respondent(s),

if any, to name in this matter. In addition, documentation

identifying the appropriate respondent(s) could also have easily

been obtained from this local station affiliate. Yet

Petitioners neglected to obtain such documentation or to even

contact the local TV station. If Petitioners had

contacted the affiliate station prior to filing the complaint,

they not only would have learned the identity of the

political committee responsible for the advertisement but they
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also would have realized that there was no violation of 2 U.S.C.

Section 441d(a) by Respondents or by the political committee

responsible for the advertisement, the Helms for Senate

Committee. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.5(b) the complaint must be

dismissed for failure to provide documentation supporting the

facts alleged.

In addition, the Commission's Regulations require that the

contents of the complaint be sworn to by the parties who file

said complaint. 11 C.F.R. Section 111.4(b)(2). A cursory

review of Petitioners' complaint reveals that the complaint is

facially defective: while the signatures of the Petitioners are

notarized the Petitioners neglected to swear to the contents of

the complaint. Consequently, pursuant to 11 C.F.R. Section

111.5(b), the complaint must be dismissed.

IV. CONCLUSION

In summary, Respondents contend that the Petitioners have

offered no evidence whatsoever that would justify a reason to

believe finding by the Commission that Respondents, or any of

them, violated 2 U.S.C. Section 441d(a). Moreover, Respondents

have affirmatively demonstrated herein that there is no basis

whatsoever for such a reason to believe finding.

Specifically, Petitioners' complaint is substantively

inadequate and must be dismissed forthwith. As the attached

affidavit of Paul O'Dell demonstrates beyond a doubt, the
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political advertisement referred to in the complaint did in fact

carry with it the requisite disclaimer. And as the attached

affidavit of Doug Watts demonstrates, Reagan-Bush '84 neither

authorized nor paid for the aforementioned political

advertisement.

Additionally, the complaint filed herein is procedurally

defective in that: (1) contrary to the requirements of 11

C.F.R. 111.4(d)(4) it fails to incorporate documentary evidence

readily available to the Petitioners; and (2) contrary to the

requirements of 11 C.F.R. 111.4(b)2 the contents of the

complaint were not sworn to by the Petitioners.

Therefore, Respondents respectfully request that this

0 Commission find no reason to believe that Respondents, or any

of them, have violated 2 U.S.C. Section 441d(a) and that this

matter be dismissed without further proceedings.

Respectfully submitted,

CO
Ronald E. Robertson
Counsel for Respondents,
Ronald Reagan, Reagan-Bush '84 and its
Treasurer, Angela M. Buchanan Jackson



Affidavit of Doug Watts

I, Doug Watts, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. That I am the Media Director of Reagan-Bush '84 (General
Election Committee), the President's Authorized Campaign
Committee;

2. That in my capacity as Media Director of Reagan-Bush '84 I
authorize the purchase of air time for any and all political
advertisements sponsored by Reagan-Bush '84;

3. That I never authorized the purchase of a 30 second spot on
WGHP-TV, the Greensboro, North Carolina ABC-TV affiliate
station, aired at approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29,
1984; and,

4. That Reagan-Bush '84 has not paid for nor is obligated to
pay for a 30 second spot on WGHP-TV which aired at
approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 29, 1984.

Watts

District of Columbia ) ss

Subscribed to and affirmed before me this ' day of d".,
1984.

SEAL C9 I .
NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires: /MOcUCL, !. /J / k?



Affidavit of Paul O'Dell

I. Paul O'Dell, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. That I am the Program Manager of television station WGHP-TV,
the ABC affiliate that serves the Greensboro, North Carolina
area;

2. That in my capacity as Program Manager I am responsible for
all programs that air on WGHP-TV, including political commercial
spots;

3. That on September 27, 1984, at the request of the Chief
Counsel's office of Reagan-Bush '84, 1 viewed a video tape of a
political commercial which was aired on WGHP-TV at approximately
8:00 AM, August 29, 1984;

4. That the above described political advertisement, which
featured President Reagan endorsing Senator Jesse Helms for
re-election, was aired at the request of, and paid for by, the
Helms for Senate Committee; and

5. That the above described political advertisement, which was
approximately 30 seconds in length, carried at its end a picture
of Jesse Helms and the following _i d disclaimer: "Paid for
by Helms for Senate Committee."

County of
)ss

State of North Carolina )

Subscribed to and affirmed before me this day of
1984. R

NOTARY \

PUBLIC )Notary Public

SEAL

My Commission Expires:/ i- 9



Ronald E. Robertson

The President's Authorized Campaign Committee
440 First Street N.W., Washington. D.C. 20001Paid for by Reagan Buh '4: Paul Laxali. Chairman. Angela M. BuhananJack(m. Treasurer

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.'
Assoc. Gen. Counsel I



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 9, 1984

84&c I
cv c

a a

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is to confirm our understanding with respect to the
representation of the President in MUR 1788.

As we have discussed, Ronald E. Robertson, Chief Counsel forReagan-Bush '84 (the President's authorized campaign committee)
will respond on behalf of the President and Reagan-Bush '84 to
the allegations contained in MUR 1788.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do nothesitate to call me, at 456-7803, or Mr. Robertson, at 383-1979.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Sherrie M. Cooksey
Associate Counsel to the President

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

cc: Matthew Gerson
Ronald E. Robertson

coi



WHITE HOUSE
fASHINGTON
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AMN EIVEj

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

lo V hand delivered

.o/0/84



The Presiden's Authorized Campaign Committee

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

. t -FEC

840cr3 AS:

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1788

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

C=)

Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel

Reagan-Bush '84
440 First Street
Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20001

TELEPHONE: (202) 383-1979

The above named individual is hereby designated as
counsel for Reagan-Bush '84 and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and
to act on behalf of Reagan-Bush '84 before the Commission.

Date: October 1, 1984 REAGAN-BUSH '84 (General
Election Commission)

BY:
Anglra echanan Jackso
Treasurer

440 First Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

(202) 383-1970

440 First Street N.W., Washington, D.C. 20001 (202) 383-1984
Paid for by Reagan-Bush '84: Paul Laxalt, Chairman; Angela M. Buchanan Jackson. Treasurer

TO:
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d E.
Authorized Campalgn Committee
Robertson

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

N.W., Washington. D.C. 20001t Sreet

r1 ~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 20, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

ATTN: Fred Fielding, Esquire

Sherrie Cooksey, Esquire

Re: MUR 1788

Dear Mr. President:

This letter is to notify you that on September 17, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1788.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Qersonj
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely#

Charles N. Steele

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

September 20, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Angela M. Buchanan Jackson
Treasurer
Reagan-Bush '84
440 First Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

C* Re: MUR 1788

Dear Ms. Jackson:
0

This letter is to notify you that on September 17, 1984 the
Vr Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that the committe and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1788. Please refer to this number in

' all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response

V) must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented-by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Gerson,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel A

Associate

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



f/F FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

September 20, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Jesse Helms
Senate Dirksen 402
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: MUR 1788

Dear Senator Helms:
CID

0 This letter is to notify you that on September 17, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

Ithat you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1788.

V Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

o Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

te based on the available information.

cPlease submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Gerson,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON, DC, 20463

September 20, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mark L. Stephens
Treasurer
Helms for Senate Committee
1233 Pond Street
Cary, North Carolina 27511

Re: MUR 1788

Dear Mr. Stephens:

This letter is to notify you that on September 17, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1788. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented-by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission,
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If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Gerson,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Associ insel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SW A S H I N G T O N , D .C . 2 0 4 6 3 S p e b r 2 , 1 8

Bernard B. Scheps
Gertrude G. Scheps
3838 Pinewood Terrace
Falls Church, Virginia 22041

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Scheps:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on September 17, 1984, against Senator Jesse
Helms, Mark L. Stephens, Helms for Senate Committee, Angela M.
Buchanan Jackson, Reagan-Bush, and President Ronald Reagan, which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondent will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N4. Steele
GenfN4 Counsel

Enclosure
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November 29, 1984

BY HAND

Matthew Gerson, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
7th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463 c0

Re: MUR 1788

Dear Mr. Gerson:

Pursuant to your request, enclosed is an affidavit of
Mark L. Stephens concerning the typographical error in his Octo-
ber 18, 1984, affidavit. It shows that Mr. Stephens' October 18
affidavit was discussing the advertisement referred to in the
complaint in this matter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

CSincerely,
Daniel A. Rowley
Counsel for Helms fo

Senate Committee and
Senator Helms

Enclosure

4:-
z cZ



Daniel A. Rowley
COVINGTON & BURLING
)I PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W.

P. 0. BOX 7566
WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20044

"TBY HAND

Matthew Gerson, Esq.
PFederal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
7th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463



County of )
so:

State of )

AFFIDAVIT OF MARK L. STEPHENS

Mark L. Stephens, having been duly sworn, deposes and

says as follows:

1. My name is Mark L. Stephens. I am the Treasurer

of the Helms for Senate Committee, the authorized campaign com-

mittee of Senator Jesse Helms (OHFS").

2. On October 18, 1984, I executed an affidavit in

0 connection with the complaint styled MUR 1788 by the Federal

Election Commission
C-

3. Paragraph 3 of my October 18 affidavit in MUR 1788

contains a typographical error. It states:

I have reviewed the commercial to which the complaint
refers. It was aired on WGHP, the ABC affiliate in

CGreensboro, at approximately 8:00 a.m. on August 19,
1984."

eMy affidavit should have read August 29 not August 19.

The foregoing statement of facts is true and correct to

the best of my knowledge and belief and is made in good fai

Date: lie
Mark r. Stephens

Notary Public

My Commission expires: '
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THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR m 26


